
AGENDA 

Mason Transit Authority Board 
Regular Meeting 

April 18, 2017, 4:00 p.m. 

Mason Transit Authority 
Port of Allyn 

18560 E SR 3 
Allyn 

OPENING PROTOCOL – (est. 5 mins) 

CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF QUORUM 
ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA – ACTION 

PUBLIC COMMENT – (est. 5 mins)  

CONSENT AGENDA – ACTION (est. 5 mins)  

1. Pg.   3: Approval of Minutes: Approval of the minutes of the March 21, 2017
MTA regular Board meeting 

2. Pg.   7: Financial Reports: March 2017
3. Pg. 21: Check Approval: March 19, 2017 – April 15, 2017

REGULAR AGENDA – (est. 20 mins) 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 
1. Pg. 29: Applications for review and approval for MCTAB Membership –

ACTIONABLE (est. 5 mins.) 

NEW BUSINESS: 

1. Pg. 41: Update to Vision, Mission and Guiding Principles of MTA –
Resolution No. 2017-08 – ACTIONABLE (est. 5 mins.)

2. Pg. 51: Compensation Philosophy and Plan – Resolution No. 2017-09 –
ACTIONABLE (est. 5 mins.)  

INFORMATIONAL UPDATES – (est. 5 mins) 

1. Pg. 61: Park and Ride Informational Update
2. Pg. 63: Van Grant Reports

3. Pg. 65: Management Reports 

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT: (est. 5 mins)  

COMMENTS BY BOARD (est. 5 mins) 

PUBLIC COMMENT (est. 5 mins) 

EXECUTIVE SESSION – An executive session will be held pursuant to RCW 42.30.140 relating to 
collective bargaining negotiations. Action may follow the executive session. 

April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 1



RESUME OPEN SESSION 

ADJOURNMENT 

UPCOMING MEETINGS: 

Mason County Transit Advisory Board 
May 9, 2017 at 4:00 p.m. 

Transit-Community Center Conference Room 
601 West Franklin Street, Shelton 

Mason Transit Authority 

Regular Meeting 

May 16, 2017 at 4:00 p.m. 
Transit-Community Center Conference Room 

601 West Franklin Street, Shelton 

All participants are welcome. The meeting locations are ADA accessible. If you anticipate needing any 
type of accommodation or have questions about the physical access provided, please call 360-426-9434 
in advance. We will make every effort to meet accommodation requests. 

April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 2



1 

Mason Transit Authority 
Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting 
March 21, 2017 
MTA Transit-Community Center 
601 West Franklin Street 
Shelton 

OPENING PROTOCOL 

CALL TO ORDER: 4:00 p.m. 

Authority Voting Board Members Present: Terri Jeffreys, Chair; John Campbell, 
Vice Chair; Wes Martin; Randy Neatherlin; Deb Petersen; Don Pogreba and Kevin Shutty. - 
Quorum met.  

Authority Voting Board Members Not Present: Tracy Moore and Ginger Seslar were 
absent. 

Authority Non-voting Board Member Present: Bobby Joe Murray, Business 
Representative, IAM and AW, District Lodge 160 was present. 

Others Present:  Tracy Becht, Clerk of the Board; Robert Johnson, Legal Counsel; 
Danette Brannin, General Manager; Rikki Johnson, Human Resources Manager; 
LeeAnn McNulty, Finance Manager; Mike Oliver, Development Manager; Mike Ringgenberg, 
Operations Manager and Kathy Geist, T-CC Manager. Also present were Shelly Willis, 
John Piety and Ernie Corona. 

ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA: Moved that the agenda for the March 21, 2017 Mason Transit 
Authority (MTA) regular board meeting be amended to change the order of the Recognition 
items, in the following order: Shelly Willis, Letter of Appreciation of MTA Drivers and 
Rikki Johnson, HR Manager. Petersen/Campbell. Motion carried. 

RECOGNITION 
• Shelly Willis, Executive Director, Family Education and Support Services (FESS), tenant at

Transit-Community Center. Ms. Willis described how FESS serves five counties with more
than 10 programs to assist families.

• MTA had received a thank you letter from MTA rider, Charles (Chuck) Orthmann in
recognition of Driver Appreciation Day and MTA drivers. General Manager, Danette
Brannin, expressed her appreciation for Mr. Orthmann’s praise of the MTA drivers and
wanted to share it with the Authority Board.

• General Manager, Danette Brannin, informed the Board that Rikki Johnson, Human
Resources Manager, would be retiring on April 14, two weeks earlier than originally
planned. Board Chair, Terri Jeffreys, presented Ms. Johnson with a card and flowers from
the Board and thanked Ms. Johnson for her professionalism, establishing protocols and
policies. Several other board members expressed their gratitude and stated she is leaving
MTA as a better place than when she arrived by the important work she has done and
her valuable role at MTA.

PUBLIC COMMENT – None. 

April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 3



2 

 

                    

 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Moved to approve Consent Agenda items 1 – 3, as follows: 
 

1. Moved to approve the draft minutes of the MTA Board regular meeting of 
February 21, 2017. 

 
2. Moved that the Mason Transit Authority Board approve the financial reports for the 

period of February, 2017 as presented. 
 
3. Moved that the Mason Transit Authority Board approve the payments of February 19, 

2017 through March 18, 2017, financial obligations on checks #29526 through 
#29651, as presented for a total of $530,967.49. 

 
Neatherlin/Shutty. Motion carried. 
 
REGULAR AGENDA 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
1. Gillig Bus Purchase Update – General Manager, Danette Brannin, spoke to the Board 

regarding the increased costs since the previous approval on November 15, 2015 and how 
the costs will be paid. Moved that Mason Transit Authority Board of Directors approve the 
increase of costs of $19,278 in connection with the three (3) 35’ Gillig low floor buses under 
the Regional Mobility Grant contract previously approved on November 17, 2015 and which 
will be to be paid from local funds. Petersen/Campbell.  Motion carried. 

 
2. Determination of Future of Radich Building – Kathy Geist, T-CC Manager, apprised the 

Board that she had not yet heard from the Department of Ecology concerning the soils under 
the Radich building. She has also explored various options relating to the building. Staff 
would like to have clear Board direction as to whether they should continue to explore other 
options or raze the building. Board members inquired as to how many stalls are lost as a 
result of keeping the building and Ms. Geist responded that the parking plaza would lose 
three stalls. Moved that the Mason Transit Authority Board authorizes the General Manager 
to direct Kathy Geist, T-CC Manager, to call for proposals for renting the Radich Building. 
Petersen/Neatherlin.  Motion carried. 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
1. Move settlement account from Bank of America to Columbia State Bank – 

LeeAnn McNulty, Finance Manager, described the benefits of support and monthly service 
cost savings to MTA by moving the settlement account from Bank of America to Columbia 
State Bank. Moved that the Mason Transit Authority Board approve Resolution No. 2017-05 
authorizing (a) the settlement account in which funds transferred to cover the cost of payroll 
and related taxes be moved from Bank of America to Columbia State Bank and (b) the 
General Manager to sign necessary documents to accomplish same. Neatherlin/Pogreba.  
Motion carried. 

 
2. Update authorized signers on Mason County Treasurer Depository Account – 

LeeAnn McNulty described to the Board that with Ms. Johnson retiring, the Finance and HR 
Manager positions have been combined into one. This necessitates an alternative staff 

April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 4



3 

member to be authorized to sign checks. Moved that the Mason Transit Authority Board of 
Directors approve Resolution No. 2017-06 designating Tracy Becht, Executive Assistant, as 
the alternate signatory officer on the Mason County Treasurer Depository Account held at 
Columbia State Bank to be effective April 1, 2017.  Petersen/Campbell. Motion carried. 

3. Summer Youth Pass Program – Danette Brannin, General Manager, informed the Board
that this is a new Interlocal Agreement for a program that has been approved by the Board
previously. The term of this Interlocal Agreement will be for 2017-2019. This program is
beneficial to the youth during the summer as they are able to travel between five counties
using one pass. Moved that the Mason Transit Authority Board approve Resolution No.
2017-07 authorizing the General Manager to sign the Interlocal Agreement relating to the
Summer Youth Pass Program.  Neatherlin/Petersen. Motion carried.

INFORMATIONAL UPDATES – Mike Oliver updated the Board in connection with meetings 
with SCJ and WSDOT and preliminary discussions with property owner, Mr. Overton. 

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT – General Manager Danette Brannin submitted her report as a 
part of the packet, as well as a status report of 2017 Work Items. She also spoke with the Board 
concerning her first Community Conversations meetings with one being held at the T-CC in the 
morning and another in Belfair in the early afternoon. She was pleased that six attended the 
meeting at the T-CC. 

COMMENTS BY BOARD MEMBERS – None. 

PUBLIC COMMENT – None. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION: 

The Chair announced the meeting was in Executive Session at 5:05 p.m. The Chair excused all 
from the room except Board members, Legal Counsel Robert Johnson and General Manager 
Danette Brannin. The Chair announced that the executive session would conclude at 5:15 p.m. 
(10 minutes). At 5:15 p.m., the Chair announced that the conclusion of the executive session 
would be at 5:25 p.m. (10 minutes). At 5:25 p.m., the Chair announced the executive session 
would conclude at 5:25 p.m. (5 minutes). 

RECONVENED REGULAR SESSION: 

The Chair announced the meeting was in regular session at 5:31 p.m. with no action having 
been taken. 

Moved that the meeting be adjourned. 

ADJOURNED 5:32 p.m. 

UPCOMING MEETINGS 
Mason Transit Authority 
Regular Board Meeting 

Tuesday, April 18, 2017 at 4:00 p.m. 
Port of Allyn 

18560 E SR 3, Allyn 

April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 5



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 6



April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 7



April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 8



April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 9



April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 10



April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 11



April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 12



April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 13



April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 14



April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 15



April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 16



April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 17



April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 18



April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 19



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 20



April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 21



April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 22



April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 23



April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 24



April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 25



April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 26



April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 27



April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 28



Mason Transit Authority Regular Board Meeting 
Agenda Item: Unfinished Business – Item 1 – Actionable 
Subject:   Applications for MCTAB Membership 
Prepared by:  Danette Brannin, General Manager 
Approved by:  Danette Brannin, General Manager 
Date:   April 18, 2017 

Summary for Discussion Purposes: 

As directed by the Board, the Mason County Transit Advisory Board (MCTAB) is being 
reactivated and taken out of the hiatus status. Promotion of MCTAB has been made on 
our website, social media, buses, shelters and exterior monitors.  

We have held two meetings and the attached membership applications have been 
submitted to our Authority Board Clerk. Following approval of the applications, MCTAB 
will conduct an election to elect a Chair, Vice Chair and Secretary. 

Those that have attended the meetings have been given the assignment of seeking out 
with local high schools the creation of a 25th anniversary logo for MTA. The first 
committee meeting will be on May 9, with the next MCTAB meeting to follow the 
committee meeting at 4:00 pm. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None. 

Staff Recommendation: 

Approve. 

Motion for Consideration: 

Moved that the Mason Transit Authority Board approve the Mason County Transit 
Advisory Board membership of Pamela Hillstrom, John Calabrese, Daryl Gauthier, 
Glenn Fourre and John Piety for a two (2) year period, effective April 18, 2017 through 
April 18, 2019.  

M
ason T

ransit A
uthority B

oard 

April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 29



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 30



April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 31



April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 32



April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 33



April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 34



April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 35



April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 36



April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 37



April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 38



April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 39



April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 40



Mason Transit Authority Regular Board Meeting 
Agenda Item: New Business – Item 1 – Actionable 
Subject:   Revision to Vision, Mission & Guiding Principles 
Prepared by:  Danette Brannin, General Manager 
Approved by:  Danette Brannin, General Manager 
Date:   April 18, 2017 

Summary for Discussion Purposes: 

The Leadership Team has been reading and discussing the book Government That Works by 
John M. Bernard. During a discussion around creating a team culture, we decided to review our 
Vision, Mission and Guiding Principles. It was felt by the team our Vision Statement needed to 
be changed. We spent time talking about what reputation we want to develop, which speaks of 
our vision. We all felt our vision should reflect that what we do in transit is an asset and a 
benefit to the community. We wanted the statement to be generic enough to cover all the 
services we have, including the T-CC. Each member of the Leadership Team submitted at least 
five statements, which we narrowed to the five we felt were best. Those five statements were 
submitted to the staff for a vote. I am happy to say over 40 employees participated showing an 
improvement in responses compared to other times we have conducted surveys. The winner 
was the statement “Driving our Community Forward.” This statement cleverly expresses what 
we felt in our discussions. MTA is part of driving our community forward for the better and 
enriching the lives of people in Mason County (ties to the Mission Statement). 

There is a small change in the Guiding Principles. 

We also created a desired Team Culture statement with three main focuses of what we hope 
our team culture becomes. Then our Guiding Principles and core competencies were tied to 
each team culture standard. 

I am very proud of the Team for going through this process. There were many great 
discussions and cooperation. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None. 

Staff Recommendation: 

Approve. 

Motion for Consideration: 

Move that the Mason Transit Authority Board approve Resolution No. 2017-08 amending the 
Vision Statement and the Guiding Principles as presented.  

M
ason T

ransit A
uthority B

oard 

April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 41



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 42



MASON TRANSIT AUTHORITY
STATEMENTS OF 

VISION, MISSION & GUIDING PRINCIPLES 

Adopted March 19, 2013 
Revised April 18, 2017 

VISION 
We serve people through world-class transitDriving our Community Forward. 

MISSION 
We provide transportation choices that connect people, jobs, and community, 

increasing the quality of life in Mason County. 

OUR GUIDING PRINCIPLES 
We believe that public transportation and personal mobility are essential to the 
economic vitality, environmental stability and quality of life in Mason County. 

Our guiding principles guide our actions each day: 

 SERVICE EXCELLENCE:  We go beyond the expectations of our customers and
provide inspirational leadership to deliver safe, comfortable and reliable service;
we see today’s best service as our motivation to make tomorrow’s even better.

 SAFETY:  We provide and enforce a safe and secure environment for our
customers, community and teammates through awareness, consistent training,
and allocation of resources.

 PROFESSIONALISM:  We conduct our work with integrity, fiscal responsibility
and transparency.  We engage the community in our decision making by sharing
information and encouraging public involvement.

 TEAMWORK:  We achieve our greatest success as a team.  We embrace
diversity, support and treat each other with respect, and use meaningful
communication.

 PARTNERSHIPS:  We explore and build collaborative and healthy alliances to
promote and advance our mission.

April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 43



 INNOVATION:  We constantly explore ways to improve.  We celebrate 
inspiration, creativity, initiative and courage in all things to promote an 
exceptional world-class customer service experience.  

April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 44



TEAM CULTURE. . . Drives Our Vision, Mission & Guiding Principles 
 

 

MASON TRANSIT AUTHORITY 
 

Leadership 

Professionalism 
Personal Responsibility 
Transparency & Accountability 
Inspirational 

Teamwork 

Safety 
Partnerships 

Respectful Relationships 
Collaboration 

Innovation 
Informed Decision Making 
Outstanding Service 
Beyond Expectations 

April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 45



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 46



Resolution No. 2017-08 Page 1 of 2 

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-08 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MASON TRANSIT AUTHORITY BOARD 
AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 2013-03; AND APPROVING A NEW 
VISION STATEMENT AND RESULTING CHANGE IN THE GUIDING 
PRINCIPLES TO REMAIN CONSISTENT SO THAT THE ATTACHED 

VISION, MISSION AND GUIDING PRINCIPLES OF MASON TRANSIT 
AUTHORITY ARE HEREBY ADOPTED AND APPROVED. 

WHEREAS, by Resolution No. 2013-03, the Mason Transit Authority (“MTA”) Board 
amended the existing Mission Statement and adopted a Vision and Mission and Guiding 
Principles; and  

WHEREAS, as Mason Transit Authority is reevaluating how it fits within the community 
it serves currently as well as in the future, and finds that the Vision Statement needs to be 
changed accordingly; and 

WHEREAS, a change is necessary in the Guiding Principles to be consistent with the 
new vision .  

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MASON TRANSIT AUTHORITY 
BOARD that Resolution No. 2013-03 be amended to adopt the new Vision Statement, amend 
the Guiding Principles to be consistent with the new vision, and the entirety of the Vision, 
Mission and Guiding Principles of Mason Transit Authority as attached hereto are hereby 
adopted and approved. 

Adopted this 18th day of April, 2017. 

______________________________ _____________________________ 
Terri Jeffreys, Chair   John Campbell, Vice-Chair  

______________________________ ____________________________ 
Wes Martin, Authority Member  Tracy Moore, Authority Member 

______________________________ ____________________________ 
Randy Neatherlin, Authority Member Deborah Petersen, Authority Member 

______________________________ ____________________________ 
Don Pogreba, Authority Member  Ginger Seslar, Authority Member 

______________________________ 
Kevin Shutty, Authority Member 

April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 47



Resolution No. 2017-08 Page 2 of 2 
 

 
 
APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:    _______    ______ 
          Danette Brannin, General Manager 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:        ______ 
    Robert W. Johnson, Legal Counsel 
 
 
ATTEST:        DATE:    ______ 
           Tracy Becht, Clerk of the Board 

April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 48



MASON TRANSIT AUTHORITY
STATEMENTS OF 

VISION, MISSION & GUIDING PRINCIPLES 

Adopted March 19, 2013 
Revised April 18, 2017 

VISION 
Driving our Community Forward. 

MISSION 
We provide transportation choices that connect people, jobs, and community, 

increasing the quality of life in Mason County. 

OUR GUIDING PRINCIPLES 
We believe that public transportation and personal mobility are essential to the 
economic vitality, environmental stability and quality of life in Mason County. 

Our guiding principles guide our actions each day: 

 SERVICE EXCELLENCE:  We go beyond the expectations of our customers and
provide inspirational leadership to deliver safe, comfortable and reliable service;
we see today’s best service as our motivation to make tomorrow’s even better.

 SAFETY:  We provide and enforce a safe and secure environment for our
customers, community and teammates through awareness, consistent training,
and allocation of resources.

 PROFESSIONALISM:  We conduct our work with integrity, fiscal responsibility
and transparency.  We engage the community in our decision making by sharing
information and encouraging public involvement.

 TEAMWORK:  We achieve our greatest success as a team.  We embrace
diversity, support and treat each other with respect, and use meaningful
communication.

 PARTNERSHIPS:  We explore and build collaborative and healthy alliances to
promote and advance our mission.

 INNOVATION:  We constantly explore ways to improve.  We celebrate
inspiration, creativity, initiative and courage in all things to promote an
exceptional customer service experience.

April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 49



TEAM CULTURE. . . Drives Our Vision, Mission & Guiding Principles 

MASON TRANSIT AUTHORITY 

Leadership 

Professionalism 
Personal Responsibility 
Transparency & Accountability 
Inspirational 

Teamwork 

Safety 
Partnerships 

Respectful Relationships 
Collaboration 

Innovation 
Informed Decision Making 
Outstanding Service 
Beyond Expectations 

April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 50



Mason Transit Authority Regular Board Meeting 
Agenda Item: New Business – Item 2 – Actionable 
Subject:   Compensation Philosophy and Plan 
Prepared by:  Danette Brannin, General Manager 
Approved by:  Danette Brannin, General Manager 
Date:   April 18, 2017 

Summary for Discussion Purposes: 

The purpose of the Compensation Philosophy and Plan is to address non-represented 
employees’ compensation. Prior to 2013, MTA had annual step-increases of 2.5%. Cost 
of living adjustments were given through 2009 and stopped during the recession. In 
2013, the move began to have compensation be performance based. This approach 
was found to be unsuccessful for various reasons, so staff is now presenting a 
compensation plan similar to step-increases but based on the average Consumer Price 
Index found on the U.S. Department of Labor instead of a set percentage amount each 
year. Wage increases will not exceed 2.25% a year. This will help to contain costs and 
achieve the wage and compensation growth goal of approximately 3% we are striving 
toward to address the Operating Margin growing concern. 

Compensation for managers is slightly different at 1% per year plus two additional 
personal days. Worker/Drivers will receive 1%. During the budget preparation the 
ability to give managers and worker/drivers more than 1% will be brought to the Board 
for approval. 

Fiscal Impact: 

TBD 

Staff Recommendation: 

Approve 

Motion for Consideration: 

Move that Mason Transit Authority Board of Directors approve Resolution No. 2017-09 
adopting the Compensation Philosophy and Plan.  

M
ason T

ransit A
uthority B

oard 

April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 51



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 52



MASON TRANSIT AUTHORITY 
COMPENSATION PHILOSOPHY & PLAN 

Board Approved:  ____________________________ 

COMPENSATION PHILOSOPHY 

In support of fulfilling our mission, Mason Transit Authority shall maintain a total 
compensation plan that includes salary, health benefits, life insurance, 
retirement, and a paid leave program directed toward attracting, retaining and 
rewarding a qualified and diverse workforce.  Within the boundaries of financial 
feasibility, employee compensation and benefits shall be externally competitive 
and internally equitable. 

COMPENSATION PLAN 

Current Employees 
Eligible, non-represented employees will receive an annual General Wage 
Increase (GWI) on January 1 based on the prior 12-month average of the U.S. 
Department of Labor Consumer Price Index (CPI) as of August each year. The 
maximum GWI increase will not exceed 2.25% per year. An employee whose 
wage is above the salary matrix for their job classification will receive an increase 
once the salary matrix is above the employee’s wage. 

An eligible employee is described as an employee who has completed their 
probation period and is not on a Performance Improvement Plan (PIP). 

An employee on a PIP who is due an increase will receive a GWI when the PIP has 
been successfully completed.  The completion date becomes the employee’s new 
anniversary date for GWI eligibility. The increase will not be retroactive to original 
increase date. 

New Employees 
The Salary Matrix will be used as the instrument in determining the hiring range 
of new employees.  Skills, knowledge and experience will also be a factor.   

April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 53



New employees will receive a 2% increase upon successful completion of their 
probation period (minimum of six months).  The date the probation concludes will 
now become the anniversary date.  After one year from the anniversary date, the 
employee will receive a GWI based on the CPI, with a maximum of 2.25% per 
year. 
 
Worker-Drivers 
Worker-Drivers are those employees who specifically drive coaches to and from 
the Puget Sound Naval Shipyard, then work at the shipyard. Wages for the 
Worker-Drivers will receive a 1% GWI annually. This will be reviewed on a yearly 
basis for adjustment. 
 
Managers 
Managers follow the guidelines established above except Managers will receive a 
1% GWI and two additional personal days.  This formula will be reviewed on a 
yearly basis. 
 
A review of the entire compensation plan will be reviewed every three to five 
years. 
 
 

April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 54



M
AS

O
N

 T
R

AN
SI

T 
AU

TH
O

R
IT

Y
 N

O
N

-R
EP

R
ES

EN
TE

D
 S

AL
AR

Y 
M

AT
R

IX
 2

01
7 

Pa
ge

 1
 o

f 1
An

nu
al

 S
al

ar
y 

R
ou

nd
ed

 to
 N

ea
re

st
 w

ho
le

 d
ol

la
r a

m
ou

nt
 fo

r s
ch

ed
ul

e 
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
pu

rp
os

es
.

 J
ob

 C
la

ss
es

 / 
Jo

b 
Ti

tle
s

G
ra

de 1
An

nu
al

30
,1

60
$ 

  
31

,6
68

$ 
  

31
,6

68
$ 

  
33

,2
51

$ 
  

33
,2

51
$ 

  
34

,9
14

$ 
  

34
,9

14
$ 

  
36

,6
60

$ 
  

H
ou

rly
14

.5
00

0
$ 

15
.2

25
0

$ 
15

.2
25

0
$ 

15
.9

86
3

$ 
15

.9
86

3
$ 

16
.7

85
6

$ 
16

.7
85

6
$ 

17
.6

24
8

$ 

Ac
co

un
tin

g 
As

si
st

an
t

2
An

nu
al

36
,5

46
$ 

  
38

,3
73

$ 
  

38
,3

73
$ 

  
40

,2
92

$ 
  

40
,2

92
$ 

  
42

,3
06

$ 
  

42
,3

06
$ 

  
44

,4
21

$ 
  

H
ou

rly
17

.5
70

0
$ 

18
.4

48
5

$ 
18

.4
48

5
$ 

19
.3

70
9

$ 
19

.3
70

9
$ 

20
.3

39
5

$ 
20

.3
39

5
$ 

21
.3

56
4

$ 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 C

oo
rd

in
at

or
3

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 C

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
An

nu
al

46
,6

34
$ 

  
48

,9
65

$ 
  

48
,9

65
$ 

  
51

,4
14

$ 
  

51
,4

14
$ 

  
53

,9
84

$ 
  

53
,9

84
$ 

  
56

,6
83

$ 
  

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
As

si
st

an
t

H
ou

rly
22

.4
20

0
$ 

23
.5

41
0

$ 
23

.5
41

0
$ 

24
.7

18
1

$ 
24

.7
18

1
$ 

25
.9

54
0

$ 
25

.9
54

0
$ 

27
.2

51
7

$ 

St
af

f A
cc

ou
nt

an
t

4
Sa

fe
ty

 &
 T

ra
in

in
g 

Su
pe

rv
is

or
An

nu
al

48
,9

84
$ 

  
51

,4
33

$ 
  

51
,4

33
$ 

  
54

,0
05

$ 
  

54
,0

05
$ 

  
56

,7
05

$ 
  

56
,7

05
$ 

  
59

,5
40

$ 
  

H
ou

rly
23

.5
50

0
$ 

24
.7

27
5

$ 
24

.7
27

5
$ 

25
.9

63
9

$ 
25

.9
63

9
$ 

27
.2

62
1

$ 
27

.2
62

1
$ 

28
.6

25
2

$ 

O
ps

 S
up

er
vi

so
r

5
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t M

an
ag

er
An

nu
al

51
,7

71
$ 

  
54

,3
59

$ 
  

54
,3

59
$ 

  
57

,0
77

$ 
  

57
,0

77
$ 

  
59

,9
31

$ 
  

59
,9

31
$ 

  
62

,9
27

$ 
  

H
ou

r ly
24

.8
89

7
$ 

26
.1

34
2

$ 
26

.1
34

2
$ 

27
.4

40
9

$ 
27

.4
40

9
$ 

28
.8

12
9

$ 
28

.8
12

9
$ 

30
.2

53
6

$ 

T-
C

C
 M

an
ag

er
6

An
nu

al
59

,5
43

$ 
  

62
,5

20
$ 

  
62

,5
20

$ 
  

65
,6

47
$ 

  
65

,6
47

$ 
  

68
,9

29
$ 

  
68

,9
29

$ 
  

72
,3

75
$ 

  
H

ou
r ly

28
.6

26
6

$ 
30

.0
57

9
$ 

30
.0

57
9

$ 
31

.5
60

8
$ 

31
.5

60
8

$ 
33

.1
38

9
$ 

33
.1

38
9

$ 
34

.7
95

8
$ 

Ad
m

in
. S

er
vi

ce
s 

M
an

ag
er

7
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 M

an
ag

er
An

nu
al

72
,3

75
$ 

  
75

,9
94

$ 
  

75
,9

94
$ 

  
79

,7
94

$ 
  

79
,7

94
$ 

  
83

,7
83

$ 
  

83
,7

83
$ 

  
87

,9
73

$ 
  

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 M

an
ag

er
H

ou
rly

34
.7

95
8

$ 
36

.5
35

6
$ 

36
.5

35
6

$ 
38

.3
62

4
$ 

38
.3

62
4

$ 
40

.2
80

5
$ 

40
.2

80
5

$ 
42

.2
94

5
$ 

G
en

er
al

 M
an

ag
er

8
An

nu
al

83
,3

77
$ 

  
87

,5
46

$ 
  

87
,5

46
$ 

  
91

,9
23

$ 
  

91
,9

23
$ 

  
96

,5
19

$ 
  

96
,5

19
$ 

  
10

1,
34

5
$ 

H
ou

rly
40

.0
85

1
$ 

42
.0

89
4

$ 
42

.0
89

4
$ 

44
.1

93
8

$ 
44

.1
93

8
$ 

46
.4

03
5

$ 
46

.4
03

5
$ 

48
.7

23
7

$ 

R
an

ge
 1

R
an

ge
 2

R
an

ge
 3

R
an

ge
 4

April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 55



 $554,185  17% 

 $1,440,930  43% 

 $1,321,855  40% 

2016  Compensation (Actual) 

9   Managers

58  Drivers

47  All Other

41 drivers are required 
to maintain a full 
schedule.  58 drivers  
include turnover. 
------------------------------ 
47 All Other include 5.5 
turnover 

 $485,374  14% 

 $1,624,042  48% 

 $1,285,500  38% 

2017  Compensation Budget 

6.5   Managers

43  Drivers

34  All Other

April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 56



Resolution No. 2017-09 Page 1 of 2 

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-09 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MASON TRANSIT AUTHORITY BOARD ADOPTING 
AND APPROVING A COMPENSATION PHILOSOPHY AND PLAN. 

WHEREAS, the Mason Transit Authority (“MTA”) Board desires to adopt a philosophy 
and plan to address compensation of non-represented employees that will contain costs by 
basing the increases on the Consumer Price Index rather than a fixed percentage amount each 
year, and in any event shall not be more than 2.25% a year; and 

WHEREAS, MTA staff has prepared matrices relating to the non-represented staff that 
provides ranges and years to provide hourly and annual; and 

WHEREAS, the MTA Board finds the compensation philosophy and plan relating to non-
represented employees and illustrative matrices and parameters to be financially sound. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MASON TRANSIT AUTHORITY 
BOARD that it shall adopt and approve the attached Compensation Philosophy and Plan of 
non-represented employees by basing those increases on the Consumer Price Index and with 
wage increases to not exceed 2.25% a year.  

Adopted this 18th day of April, 2017. 

______________________________ _____________________________ 
Terri Jeffreys, Chair   John Campbell, Vice-Chair  

______________________________ ____________________________ 
Wes Martin, Authority Member  Tracy Moore, Authority Member 

______________________________ ____________________________ 
Randy Neatherlin, Authority Member Deborah Petersen, Authority Member 

______________________________ ____________________________ 
Don Pogreba, Authority Member  Ginger Seslar, Authority Member 

______________________________ 
Kevin Shutty, Authority Member 

April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 57



Resolution No. 2017-09 Page 2 of 2 
 

 
APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:    _______    ______ 
          Danette Brannin, General Manager 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:        ______ 
    Robert W. Johnson, Legal Counsel 
 
 
ATTEST:        DATE:    ______ 
           Tracy Becht, Clerk of the Board 

April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 58



MASON TRANSIT AUTHORITY 
COMPENSATION PHILOSOPHY & PLAN 

Board Approved:  ____________________________ 

COMPENSATION PHILOSOPHY 

In support of fulfilling our mission, Mason Transit Authority shall maintain a total 
compensation plan that includes salary, health benefits, life insurance, 
retirement, and a paid leave program directed toward attracting, retaining and 
rewarding a qualified and diverse workforce.  Within the boundaries of financial 
feasibility, employee compensation and benefits shall be externally competitive 
and internally equitable. 

COMPENSATION PLAN 

Current Employees 
Eligible, non-represented employees will receive an annual General Wage 
Increase (GWI) on January 1 based on the prior 12-month average of the U.S. 
Department of Labor Consumer Price Index (CPI) as of August each year. The 
maximum GWI increase will not exceed 2.25% per year. An employee whose 
wage is above the salary matrix for their job classification will receive an increase 
once the salary matrix is above the employee’s wage. 

An eligible employee is described as an employee who has completed their 
probation period and is not on a Performance Improvement Plan (PIP). 

An employee on a PIP who is due an increase will receive a GWI when the PIP has 
been successfully completed.  The completion date becomes the employee’s new 
anniversary date for GWI eligibility. The increase will not be retroactive to original 
increase date. 

New Employees 
The Salary Matrix will be used as the instrument in determining the hiring range 
of new employees.  Skills, knowledge and experience will also be a factor.   

April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 59



New employees will receive a 2% increase upon successful completion of their 
probation period (minimum of six months).  The date the probation concludes will 
now become the anniversary date.  After one year from the anniversary date, the 
employee will receive a GWI based on the CPI, with a maximum of 2.25% per 
year. 

Worker-Drivers 
Worker-Drivers are those employees who specifically drive coaches to and from 
the Puget Sound Naval Shipyard, then work at the shipyard. Wages for the 
Worker-Drivers will receive a 1% GWI annually. This will be reviewed on a yearly 
basis for adjustment. 

Managers 
Managers follow the guidelines established above except Managers will receive a 
1% GWI and two additional personal days.  This formula will be reviewed on a 
yearly basis. 

A review of the entire compensation plan will be reviewed every three to five 
years. 

April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 60



Mason Transit Authority Regular Board Meeting 
Agenda Item: Informational Item 1 – Discussion 
Subject:   Mason Transit Authority Regional Mobility Park and Ride Progress 

Update 
Prepared by:  Mike Oliver, Development Manager 
Approved by: Danette Brannin, General Manager 
Date:   April 18, 2017 

Summary for Discussion Purposes: 

• Negotiations and design coordination with the landowner for the best performing
site location in North Mason per MTA Board direction continues.

• Preliminary work on intersection improvement at Log Yard Road and SR 3
continues. The need for intersection improvement at the final location will be
imperative to the success of the final Belfair site selection. Early conversations
with WSDOT headquarters have been favorable and supportive regarding
intersection improvements at Log Yard Road.

• Project staff is committed to purchase of property in North Mason prior to
biennium end (June 30, 2017).

• Preliminary meetings with both the City of Shelton and Mason County
Community Development in preparation for permit submittal are complete with
no issues pending.  From all accounts both agencies are extremely excited and
supportive of the project. Permit applications are being prepared for submission
in coming weeks.

• The Pear Orchard site plan originally designed by the City is conceptually
complete with additional parking stalls increased from the original 20 to
approximately 30.

• The US 101 at Railroad Ave site design is conceptual with a meeting with
WSDOT partners pending at this time.  The 101 site is being included in the City
of Shelton’s “Gateway Project” design work being completed by the city’s
consultant.  This project will link the Park and Ride site, which sits just outside of
the city limits, in an enhancement project including sidewalk improvement,
signage, and beatification measures meant to enhance the primary entry into
Shelton.  These access improvements will greatly enhance the park and ride
location making access by pedestrians and bicyclists a reality.  A possible
trailhead link to the “Old Simpson Railroad Grade” may be an option for further
partnership in the Park and Ride Design (yet to be determined).

M
ason T

ransit A
uthority B

oard 

April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 61



• Both the Cole Road and Pickering Road location designs are at approximately 90 
percent complete per the grant intent.   
 

• Early discussions with local utility services providing power and data system 
access continue with great success. 
 

• All work continues on schedule and within the established budget.  We are on 
track to complete the project on schedule by June 2019. 
 

• Drafting of “Mutual Agreements” for the purpose of cost sharing and ongoing 
maintenance of the improved Park and Ride sites with City, County and WSDOT 
partners will begin soon. 
 

• I am providing conceptual drawings of the various Park and Ride sites and the 
proposed Intersection Improvement Design at Log Yard Road for your 
information.  These designs are the latest versions showing additional parking 
stalls and revisions to existing lots; and what the Round About might look like on 
SR-3. 

 
Park and Ride Project Update 
Fiscal Impact: 
 
Standard Billing and Payment per contract with SCJ Alliance (Funds previously 
allocated) 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
 
TBD 
 
Motion for Consideration: 
 
None at this time. 
 

April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 62



Mason Transit Authority Regular Board Meeting 
Agenda Item: Informational Item 2 – INFORMATIONAL 
Subject:   Van Grant Quarterly Report 
Prepared by:  Kristi Evans, Operations Coordinator 
Approved by:  Danette Brannin, General Manager 
Date:   April 18, 2017 

Summary for Informational Purposes: 

The following information represents the final reporting period for the following van 
grant recipient. 

Hood Canal Salmon Enhancement Group 

Total Miles - 1421 
Total Riders - 84 
Total Trips - 37  

Summary of usage: 

The van was mostly utilized to transport staff and volunteers to work sites and outreach 
trips.  Additionally the van was used to transport staff and volunteers to several 
volunteer events; school events, including GreenSTEM classroom support and local 
festivals where we had an educational booth. 

Fiscal Impact: 

0 

Staff Recommendation: 

None. 

Motion for Consideration: 

None. 

M
ason T

ransit A
uthority B

oard 

April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 63



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 64



Mason Transit Authority Regular Board Meeting 
Agenda Item: Informational Item 3 – INFORMATIONAL 
Subject:   MTA Management Reports 
Prepared by:  Tracy Becht, Executive Assistant 
Approved by:  Danette Brannin, General Manager 
Date:   April 18, 2017 

Summary for Informational Purposes: 

The monthly MTA Management Reports are attached for your information.  Operational 
statistics are included. 

M
ason T

ransit A
uthority B

oard 

April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 65



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 66



MTA MANAGEMENT REPORTS 

Submitted to MTA Authority Board April 18, 2017 

April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 67



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 68



1 

M
TA

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

RE
PO

RT
S 

| 
4/

18
/2

01
7 

MTA MANAGEMENT REPORTS 
Submitted to MTA Authority Board April 18, 2017 

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

Below is a l ist of major activit ies for the month: 

• Attended WSTIP Quarterly Meeting.
• Participated in weekly calls with the Small-Medium Transit Alliance for legislative

updates.
• Had two meetings with Board Members Pogreba and Petersen to work on the

Compensation Plan for non-represented employees. Task has been completed and
now before the Board for approval.

• Met with Senator Sheldon regarding funding for Park & Ride development. The House
Budget differs from the Senate Budget. In the House Budget, our Regional Mobility
Grant funding was removed and put back into the Connecting Washington Transit
Project list, then moved out to 2029-2031. Our SMTA lobbyist is helping me navigate
through the process of politics and keeping this difference before our Reps and
Senator.

• Met with Grays Harbor Transit, Jefferson Transit, Pacific Transit, Twin Cities Transit
and River City Transit to discuss the idea of shared services. For some time this idea
of sharing different services for such things like training, marketing and HR has been
floating around and we finally had our first meeting.

• Met with Union Rep Bobby Joe Murray on personnel issues.
• Conducted two negotiation meetings with the Union on the Drivers’ Contract.
• Met with SCJ Alliance staff on Park & Ride project.
• Conducted two meetings with MCTAB.
• Worked with Leadership Team on creating a culture statement. Updated Vision

Statement and minor edits to the Guiding Principles.
• Continued to work with managers on leadership direction.
• Attended monthly EDC Administrator’s Breakfast.
• Met with iFiberone regarding joint advertising and visiting Daybreak. Also discussed

potential advertising on our buses.
• Worked with LeeAnn on the annual report. Began work on the write up of MTA’s

Economic Outlook to be inserted in the Management Discussion and Analysis of the
annual report. Worked on the pension note for the Notes to the Financial Statements.

• Attended EDC Monthly Board Meeting.
• Met with Kitsap Transit Executive Director, Jefferson Transit General Manager and

Intercity Transit General Manager for our quarterly meeting. We continue to meet
quarterly to discuss our transits, how our services overlap and share ideas.

• Sent Rikki off into retirement land.

April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 69



 2 

M
TA

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

RE
PO

RT
S 

| 
4/

18
/2

01
7 

 

  

TEAM UPDATES 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES – LeeAnn McNulty 

• FMLA – One driver currently on continuous FMLA, 2 drivers on intermittent FMLA and 
one Ops Supervisor on intermittent FMLA. 

• NON-REPRESENTED COMPENSATION PLAN – Provided financial analysis and 
participated in Board HR Committee meetings to develop a non-represented 
employee compensation package. 

• POLICIES, PROCEDURES & FORMS – All HR related MTA policies, procedures and 
forms have been loaded in to our payroll site.  An acknowledgement mechanism, 
complete with automated tracking is in place to ensure all staff have reviewed and 
solicited clarification for policies.  A due date of June 1st has been requested for all 
staff to have acknowledged all policies. 

• STAFFING – Haley Wooten has been promoted to full time Accounting Assistant. 
Haley will retain management of the Volunteer Driver program with Christine as her 
backup.  The vacant office assistant position will be absorbed by both Haley & 
Christine. 

• BUILDING ON MY TRANSIT COMMUNITY KNOWLEDGE – Over the past month I have 
attended both WSTA HR & Finance Committee meetings.  I attended the WSTIP 
Executive and Board meeting representing MTA as our alternate board member.  
These meetings have been quite valuable in networking with our transit peers and 
gaining a better understanding for the issues that face our agency. 

• LONG TERM FINANCIAL PLANNING – I recently attended a two-day GFOA Long Term 
Financial Planning course.  This course highlighted the need for developing formal 
financial policies that will guide the creation of a comprehensive long term financial 
plan.  Progression of these tasks will take place over the summer. 

• SUSTAINABILITY – Danette and I have been reviewing current/future assumptions 
and trends for sustainability projections and how they factor in to collective 
bargaining activity, the non-represented compensation plan and overall 
sustainability. 

• SUCCESSION PLANNING – My assumption of HR related tasks other than 
personnel/performance related matters is complete. 

• ANNUAL REPORT - Work on the 2016 Annual Report to be submitted by May 30, 
2017 continues. 

• BOARD FINANCE COMMITTEE – The Q1 Board Finance Committee took place March 
29th with Wes and Terri in attendance.  Topics included performance of operating 
margin and ways to guide this measurement according to SAO’s 2015 audit 
mandate.  Other areas of discussion included fixed asset and depreciation impact to 
operating margin, and wage analysis.  Agency performance for 2015 and 2016 
actuals, plus 2017budget for both operating and GAAP perspectives was reviewed.   

• SAO FINANCIAL INTELLIGENCE TOOL (FIT) - Compiled figures necessary for SAO to 
backfill (FIT) with 2013, 2014 financial data pertaining to net position, current ratio 

April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 70



 
 3 

M
TA

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

RE
PO

RT
S 

| 
4/

18
/2

01
7 

 

and operating margin.  The FIT tool helps to visualize and understand our financial 
information according to the State Auditor measurements. 

 
 MAINTENANCE/FACILITIES – Marshall Krier 

• GILLIG BUSES – The three new Gillig buses have arrived and we are in the process of 
in-servicing them. This includes installing radios, fare boxes and other additional 
items. Also, we need to register with the Department of Licensing to obtain license 
plates. I expect the first bus to be ready for service the week of April 24 with the 
others to follow soon after. 

• FUEL – We will begin using Bio-Diesel, specifically B-5. This was a requirement of the 
grant and brings us in compliance with the Governor’s 2018 Alternative Fuel Use 
mandate. Biodiesel is diesel fuel made from vegetable oils, animal fats, or recycled 
restaurant greases. It's safe, biodegradable, and produces less air pollutants than 
petroleum-based diesel. Biodiesel can be used in its pure form (B100) or blended 
with petroleum diesel. Common blends include B2 (2% biodiesel), B5 (5% biodiesel), 
and B20 (20% biodiesel). 

• BUS SHELTERS – We are working with the City of Shelton and Mason County on the 
installation of two bus shelters located at the Airport grocery and Fairmount 
Apartment stops. I anticipate installation will occur late spring or early summer. We 
also removed the shelter behind Safeway because we no longer serve the bus stop. 

 
T-CC – Kathy Geist 

• EVENT SPACE USEAGE – Gym use for March was lower than previous months. All of 
our event spaces look to be very busy in April and for the foreseeable future!  

• RADICH BUILDING UPDATE – We completed the RFP process. While several people 
looked at the building and showed great interest, we received only one response. 
We will be leasing to United Way of Mason County! Their proposal was less than the 
market rate of $1.00 per square foot we received from the previous tenant, 
however, we negotiated and have agreed to the market rate for a five year period. 
They will be commencing tenant improvements once the improvements have been 
determined and accepted by MTA. We are still waiting to hear back from DOE in 
terms of clarifying what if any further cleanup work DOE might require for our 
project.  

• TELECARE UPDATE – Their staff is in and working! They received their occupancy 
final for all their tenant improvements. The improvements are very nice and I 
encourage board members to take a moment to introduce yourselves and see the 
spaces.  

• SAVE THE DATE – We have partnered with DSHS to offer a community resource fair 
on April 19th here at the T-CC. This is an opportunity when our tenants and other 
community social service agencies will come together to get to know each other and 
what we all offer our community!  

• BUS ADVERTISING – The bus advertising program is in full swing! We have already 
sold more than $10k in ad space and the community is very excited about the 
opportunity!  

• STUDENT TOURS – We had a fun tour with Grapeview Elementary kids of our JP 
facility and buses.  

April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 71



4 

M
TA

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

RE
PO

RT
S 

| 
4/

18
/2

01
7 

• SAFETY INSPECTION – Completed various annual facility safety inspections for the T-
CC.

• MEETINGS – In March I attended:
o Thurston Mason Behavioral Health Organization advisory board (2).
o CHOICE advisory board.
o Annual Records Management training.
o Conducted tour of our JP facility for Grapeview Elementary School students.
o Participated in the Tumwater Resource fair.
o Moving Mason Forward monthly meeting.

OPERATIONS – Mike Ringgenberg 
• REPORT – Completed the National Transit Data (NTD) report for 2016.
• CO-HOSTED CONFERENCE WITH KITSAP TRANSIT – MTA co-hosted with Kitsap

Transit an ADA Confinement and Solutions Conference.
• JUNE 5 DRIVER SHAKE-UP – The Operations team is finishing up all tasks for the

implementation of this driver shake-up.
• DEVIATION TRACKING – Started tracking the Steamboat and Taylor Town deviations

to determine possible service changes.
• ROUTE 3 CHANGES – Demand has increased on Route 3 at 6:30 am from Belfair to

Bremerton, so the vehicle size was increased to accommodate the growing demand!
• NEW DRIVERS – The two new drivers who started training on February 24 are

finishing the classroom training and will be out on routes on April 10.
• BUS SHELTERS – Working with the City of Shelton and Mason County on possible bus

stop shelters for Airport Grocery and Fairmont Cove Apartment stops.
• HOODSPORT VISITORS CENTER – A new restaurant will open at the Hoodsport

Visitors Center soon. During the remodel, the Visitors Center shelter was removed to
increase parking.  MTA will now do an in-lane stop on Lake Cushman Road at the
Visitor’s Center sign to pick-up and drop off passengers.

DEVELOPMENT – Mike Oliver 
• PARK AND RIDE – As presented in the monthly information item contained in the

agenda, things are progressing nicely. The negotiations are proving fruitful and we
are ready to engage legal representation to set cost with Overton and Associates and
finalize a purchase and sale agreement. We are looking at purchasing somewhere
between 5 and 8 acres of land located directly between the Log Yard Road
intersection and the proposed bypass route depending on the final cost
elements. The effort of both parties, MTA and David Overton, have been well vetted in
meetings and exploration of the best options for the taxpayers of Mason
County.  Conceptual design has been developed with the coordination of both SCJ
Alliance and APEX Engineering in a developing partnership, with both firms working
together representing the project as a whole.

• PRTPO NEWS – After attending a WSDOT review of the PRTPO’s Unified Planning
Work Program (UPWP), I am happy to say PRTPO continues to perform work above
and beyond the call.  We were told at the meeting that WSDOT, while performing the
annual requirement, found zero deficiencies and congratulated the team.

April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 72



5 

M
TA

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

RE
PO

RT
S 

| 
4/

18
/2

01
7 

There will be two very important discussions at the upcoming PRTPO Executive Board 
Meeting held on April 21, 2017 at Mason County Public Works.   

In past years of the consolidated grant process, the majority of elements required by the 
State of Washington (the “State”) have centered on the Human Services Transportation 
Plan developed in coordination with the PTO and MPO planning organizations. These 
references to seniors, education, youth, those with special needs and others who have 
critical transportation needs, have been the emphasis in grant applications. New Federal 
Transit Administration guidance is now requiring a more in-depth public and stakeholder 
outreach program with development of Human Services Transportation elements that 
will include open public meetings, contact development and partnership building with 
senior programs, job source agencies, educational services, and human services to 
name a few. Under the new FTA guidance, there is an additional requirement for the 
process that must be in place prior to the next application period in late 2018: 

o The prioritization and description of the preferred alternatives is essential and
must be developed and approved with the representation from seniors,
individuals with disabilities, representatives of public, private, nonprofit
transportation and human services providers, and other members of the
public.

o That final list of ranked projects must be developed and approved by the
group highlighted above to be eligible to be submitted as grant applications to
WSDOT.

o WSDOT Public Transportation Division’s Community Liaisons will be
monitoring and assisting RTPOs to be in compliance with this new
requirement.

o WSDOT’s Public Transportation Division will provide $80,000 to the Peninsula
RTPO for the 2017-19 biennium to facilitate this work.

The second conversation will center on a request for review of the PRTPO current 
structure from the WSDOT coordinating group.  It is a well-known fact that the PRTPO is 
the only transportation planning organization in the State that is coordinated by WSDOT 
with agency representatives performing the planning work in a totally volunteer status.  
This request has come up from time to time over the history of the organization.  Other 
transportation planning organizations use many different methods of managing, 
coordinating and providing admin support to their respective groups.  Use of consultants, 
volunteers, “paid” employees, internal development of a business organization or 
primary representative agency lead that might rotate the administrative duties month to 
month or year to year, etc.  This will prove to be an interesting conversation.  

April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 73



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 74



 6 

M
TA

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

RE
PO

RT
S 

| 
4/

18
/2

01
7 

 

2017 WORK ITEMS UPDATE 
 

 

 

April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 75



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 76



2
0

1
7

 W
o

rk
 It

em
s

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 a

s 

o
f 

4
/1

4
/2

0
1

7

1
st

 Q
u

ar
te

r

C
o

m
p

le
te

 s
h

el
te

r 
re

p
la

ce
m

en
t 

an
d

 u
p

gr
ad

e 
p

ro
je

ct

R
ev

ie
w

 p
er

so
n

al
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 e

q
u

ip
m

en
t 

re
q

u
ir

em
en

ts
. P

u
rc

h
as

e 
h

ig
h

ly
 

vi
si

b
le

 s
af

et
y 

ve
st

 w
it

h
 M

TA
 lo

go

C
o

m
p

le
te

 L
ED

 h
ea

d
la

m
p

 r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
o

n
 b

u
se

s


R
es

ea
rc

h
 a

u
to

m
at

ed
 f

u
el

in
g

R
es

ea
rc

h
 t

o
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
fe

as
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

b
u

s 
w

as
h



R
e-

tr
ai

n
 a

ll 
d

ri
ve

rs
 o

n
 a

 r
eg

u
la

r 
b

as
is

 in
 o

rd
er

 t
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
co

n
si

st
en

t 

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d

 s
af

et
y



N
eg

o
ti

at
e 

re
m

ai
n

in
g 

u
n

io
n

 c
o

n
tr

ac
ts

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

e 
ex

p
ec

ta
ti

o
n

s 
to

 s
ta

ff
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 E
m

p
lo

ye
e 

A
p

p
ra

is
al

s 
an

d
 

C
o

ac
h

in
g/

C
o

u
n

se
lin

g;
 e

st
ab

lis
h

 c
o

n
si

st
en

t 
p

ra
ct

ic
es

.

R
ev

ie
w

 a
n

d
 u

p
d

at
e 

Em
p

lo
ye

e 
H

an
d

b
o

o
k 

b
as

ed
 o

n
 u

n
io

n
 c

o
n

tr
ac

ts

R
ev

ie
w

 b
en

ef
it

 p
ac

ka
ge

 a
n

d
 m

ed
ic

al
 in

su
ra

n
ce

 o
p

ti
o

n
s 

in
 p

re
p

ar
at

io
n

 

fo
r 

2
0

1
8

 c
h

an
ge

s 
d

u
e 

to
 A

ff
o

rd
ab

le
 C

ar
e 

A
ct

 C
ad

ill
ac

 T
ax

P
re

p
ar

e 
fo

r 
re

ti
re

m
en

t 
o

f 
H

R
 M

an
ag

er
. L

o
o

k 
at

 o
th

er
 k

ey
 p

o
si

ti
o

n
s 

to
 

b
eg

in
 e

st
ab

lis
h

in
g 

su
cc

es
si

o
n

 p
la

n
n

in
g 

an
d

 e
st

ab
lis

h
in

g 
an

 in
te

rn
al

 

p
ro

ce
ss

 f
o

r 
p

ro
m

o
ti

n
g 

w
it

h
in

 f
ir

st


Im
p

le
m

en
t 

a 
re

vi
ew

 p
la

n
 f

o
r 

ex
em

p
t 

an
d

 n
o

n
-r

ep
re

se
n

te
d

 s
ta

ff
 s

al
ar

ie
s 

an
d

 b
en

ef
it

s


Ex
p

lo
re

 t
ec

h
n

o
lo

gi
ca

l a
d

va
n

ce
s 

th
at

 c
an

 s
tr

ea
m

lin
e 

o
u

r 
sc

h
ed

u
lin

g 

p
ro

ce
ss

Sc
h

ed
u

le
 M

C
TA

B
 m

ee
ti

n
g



A
 t

ea
m

 h
as

 b
ee

n
 e

st
ab

lis
h

ed
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 o
n

 a
 b

u
s 

an
d

 s
ch

ed
u

lin
g 

te
ch

n
o

lo
gy

. H
av

e 
h

ad
 t

h
re

e 
W

eb
ex

 p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

s 
an

d
 a

n
 o

n
-s

it
e 

vi
si

t.
 G

o
al

 

is
 t

o
 p

u
t 

to
ge

th
er

 a
 t

ec
h

n
o

lo
gy

 p
la

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

en
 e

xp
lo

re
 g

ra
n

t 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s.
 C

o
n

ti
n

u
e

d
 t

o
 v

ie
w

 p
ro

d
u

ct
s.

 T
e

am
 w

il
l b

e
 m

e
e

ti
n

g 
in

 A
p

ri
l t

o
 

re
vi

e
w

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 a
n

d
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 n

e
xt

 s
te

p
s.

Sh
el

te
r 

fo
r 

B
ill

 H
u

n
te

r 
P

ar
k 

h
as

 b
ee

n
 in

st
al

le
d

; 
o

th
er

 s
h

el
te

rs
 h

av
e 

ar
ri

ve
d

 a
n

d
 s

ta
ff

 a
re

 w
o

rk
in

g 
to

w
ar

d
s 

in
st

al
lin

g 
th

e 
th

em
 a

t 
th

e 

p
la

n
n

ed
 lo

ca
ti

o
n

s.
 W

e 
h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 g

ra
n

te
d

 a
n

 a
m

en
d

m
en

t 
to

 o
u

r 
sh

el
te

r 
co

n
tr

ac
t 

w
it

h
 W

SD
O

T 
so

 w
e 

ca
n

 p
u

rc
h

as
e 

ex
p

an
si

o
n

 s
h

el
te

rs
 

in
st

ea
d

 o
f 

ju
st

 r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t.
 B

ri
n

gi
n

g 
am

en
d

m
en

t 
an

d
 r

eq
u

es
t 

to
 p

u
rc

h
as

e 
8

 s
h

el
te

rs
 t

o
 t

h
e 

Fe
b

ru
ar

y 
B

o
ar

d
 m

ee
ti

n
g.

 N
ew

 la
rg

er
 s

h
el

te
r 

h
as

 b
ee

n
 in

st
al

le
d

 a
t 

W
al

la
ce

-K
n

ee
la

n
d

. N
ew

 s
h

el
te

r 
h

as
 b

ee
n

 in
st

al
le

d
 o

n
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

 W
ay

 (
p

re
vi

o
u

sl
y 

n
o

 s
h

el
te

r 
at

 t
h

is
 lo

ca
ti

o
n

.)
 E

ig
h

t 

m
o

re
 s

h
e

lt
e

rs
 h

av
e

 b
e

e
n

 o
rd

e
re

d
. 

In
st

al
le

d
 m

o
re

 r
e

p
la

ce
m

e
n

t 
sh

e
lt

e
rs

.

P
ro

gr
es

s

R
es

ea
rc

h
 h

as
 b

ee
n

 d
o

n
e.

 W
o

rk
in

g 
w

it
h

 C
o

rr
ec

ti
o

n
al

 In
d

u
st

ri
es

 t
o

 d
es

ig
n

 s
af

et
y 

ve
st

s 
to

 o
u

r 
sp

ec
if

ic
at

io
n

s 
an

d
 w

ill
 o

rd
er

 o
n

ce
 w

e 
ag

re
e 

o
n

 

th
e 

st
yl

e 
an

d
 p

ri
ce

. W
e 

h
av

e 
re

ce
iv

ed
 o

u
r 

an
n

u
al

 $
2

,5
0

0
 s

af
et

y 
gr

an
t 

fr
o

m
 W

ST
IP

 w
h

ic
h

 w
e 

w
ill

 u
se

 t
o

 p
ay

 f
o

r 
th

e 
ve

st
s.

 C
o

rr
ec

ti
o

n
al

 

In
d

u
st

ri
es

 h
as

 d
o

n
e 

so
m

e 
re

d
es

ig
n

 f
o

r 
u

s.
 A

w
ai

ti
n

g 
fi

n
al

 s
iz

in
g 

th
en

 w
ill

 b
e 

p
la

ci
n

g 
th

e 
o

rd
er

. 
O

rd
e

r 
h

as
 b

e
e

n
 p

la
ce

d
.

O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
co

m
p

le
te

d
 D

ef
en

si
ve

 D
ri

ve
r 

an
d

 P
as

se
n

ge
r 

Sa
fe

ty
 T

ra
in

in
g;

 H
R

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 a

n
ti

-h
ar

as
sm

en
t 

tr
ai

n
in

g 
to

 a
ll 

st
af

f.
 T

ra
in

in
g 

fo
r 

th
is

 q
u

ar
te

r 
h

as
 b

ee
n

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
.

Fo
rm

s 
h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 u

p
d

at
ed

 a
n

d
 a

re
 r

ea
d

y 
fo

r 
u

se
. M

an
ag

er
s 

ar
e 

ex
p

ec
te

d
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 a

n
n

u
al

 e
m

p
lo

ye
e 

ap
p

ra
is

al
s 

b
y 

M
ar

ch
 3

1
. 

R
e

vi
e

w
s 

ar
e

 a
lm

o
st

 d
o

n
e

. 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

s 
st

il
l h

as
 s

o
m

e
 d

ri
ve

rs
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
w

it
h

 a
n

d
 p

la
n

 t
o

 h
av

e
 a

ll
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 b
y 

A
p

ri
l 3

0
.

M
ee

ti
n

g 
to

 b
e 

sc
h

ed
u

le
d

 f
o

r 
ea

rl
y 

M
ar

ch
; 

m
ee

ti
n

g 
h

as
 b

ee
n

 s
ch

ed
u

le
d

 f
o

r 
M

ar
ch

 2
7

 @
 6

:0
0

p
m

. 
H

ad
 a

 m
e

e
ti

n
g 

o
n

 A
p

ri
l 1

1
.

O
n

e 
m

ee
ti

n
g 

h
as

 o
cc

u
rr

ed
 w

it
h

 a
n

 A
ss

o
ci

at
io

n
 o

f 
W

as
h

in
gt

o
n

 C
it

ie
s 

re
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
ve

 t
o

 lo
o

k 
at

 p
la

n
 o

p
ti

o
n

s.
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n
 w

as
 p

re
se

n
te

d
 t

o
 

st
af

f 
fo

r 
a 

fi
rs

t 
gl

an
ce

 a
t 

th
e 

A
ll 

St
af

f 
m

ee
ti

n
g.

H
av

e 
b

ee
n

 w
o

rk
in

g 
o

n
 m

er
gi

n
g 

o
f 

H
R

 a
n

d
 F

in
an

ce
 M

an
ag

er
 p

o
si

ti
o

n
s.

 W
ill

 b
e 

re
vi

ew
in

g 
al

l m
an

ag
er

's
 t

as
ks

 a
n

d
 jo

b
 r

es
p

o
n

si
b

ili
ti

es
 a

s 
w

el
l 

as
 o

th
er

 k
ey

 p
o

si
ti

o
n

s.
 H

av
e 

in
co

rp
o

ra
te

d
 L

ea
d

 D
ri

ve
rs

 t
o

 h
el

p
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
p

ro
ce

ss
 o

f 
p

ro
m

o
ti

n
g 

w
it

h
in

. W
ill

 b
e 

lo
o

ki
n

g 
at

 o
th

er
 d

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
 

fo
r 

si
m

ila
r 

tr
ai

n
in

g 
p

la
n

s.
 S

u
cc

es
si

o
n

 f
o

r 
H

R
 M

an
ag

er
 h

as
 b

ee
n

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
. 

R
ik

ki
's

 la
st

 d
ay

 w
as

 A
p

ri
l 1

4
. 

W
il

l c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 in

 t
h

e
 2

n
d

 q
u

ar
te

r 

w
it

h
 o

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

al
 s

tr
u

ct
u

re
 a

n
d

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
y.

It
 h

as
 b

ee
n

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

 in
st

al
lin

g 
a 

b
u

s 
w

as
h

 is
 c

o
st

 p
ro

h
ib

it
ed

 a
t 

th
is

 t
im

e.
 M

o
vi

n
g 

fo
rw

ar
d

 w
it

h
 p

u
rc

h
as

in
g 

a 
b

u
s 

w
as

h
er

 t
h

is
 y

ea
r 

as
 

fu
n

d
s 

ar
e 

av
ai

la
b

le
. F

o
r 

n
o

w
, t

h
is

 t
as

k 
is

 c
o

n
si

d
er

ed
 c

o
m

p
le

te
.

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 h

as
 r

ea
ch

ed
 o

u
t 

to
 G

as
b

o
y 

an
d

 a
w

ai
ti

n
g 

an
 e

st
im

at
e 

o
f 

th
e 

co
st

 t
o

 u
p

d
at

e 
th

e 
sy

st
em

.

H
R

 is
 w

o
rk

in
g 

o
n

 u
p

d
at

in
g 

em
p

lo
ye

e 
h

an
d

b
o

o
k 

w
it

h
 a

 c
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 g
o

al
 d

at
e 

o
f 

A
p

ri
l 3

0
. 

R
ik

ki
 w

o
rk

e
d

 o
n

 u
p

d
at

e
s 

u
n

ti
l s

h
e

 r
e

ti
re

d
. 

Le
e

A
n

n
 w

il
l c

o
m

p
le

te
.

In
it

ia
l m

ee
ti

n
g 

w
it

h
 B

o
ar

d
 M

em
b

er
s 

P
o

gr
eb

a 
an

d
 P

et
er

se
n

 t
o

 d
is

cu
ss

 c
o

m
p

en
sa

ti
o

n
 p

la
n

 a
n

d
 g

et
 d

ir
ec

ti
o

n
; 

fo
llo

w
-u

p
 m

ee
ti

n
g 

sc
h

ed
u

le
d

 

fo
r 

M
ar

ch
 2

0
 t

o
 r

ev
ie

w
 in

it
ia

l p
la

n
. C

o
m

p
en

sa
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
 t

o
 t

h
e 

fu
ll 

b
o

ar
d

 is
 t

en
at

iv
el

y 
p

la
n

n
ed

 f
o

r 
A

p
ri

l. 
H

ad
 f

in
al

 m
e

e
ti

n
g 

o
n

 A
p

ri
l 1

0
. 

C
o

m
p

e
n

sa
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
 is

 in
 A

p
ri

l B
o

ar
d

 P
ac

ke
t 

fo
r 

B
o

ar
d

 a
p

p
ro

va
l.

LE
D

 h
ea

d
la

m
p

s 
h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 o

rd
er

ed
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
in

st
al

le
d

 o
n

 a
ll 

co
ac

h
es

. W
ill

 in
st

al
l o

n
 c

u
ta

w
ay

s 
as

 n
ee

d
ed

. T
as

k 
is

 c
o

n
si

d
er

ed
 c

o
m

p
le

te
.

U
n

io
n

 n
eg

o
ti

at
io

n
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

d
ri

ve
rs

 h
as

 b
eg

an
. 

Th
er

e 
h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 f

iv
e

 m
ee

ti
n

gs
 s

o
 f

ar
 w

it
h

 m
u

ch
 p

ro
gr

es
s.

 N
e

xt
 m

e
e

ti
n

g 
sc

h
e

d
u

le
d

 f
o

r 

A
p

ri
l 2

8
, w

h
ic

h
 w

e
 a

n
ti

ci
p

at
e

 w
il

l w
ra

p
 u

p
 t

h
e

 D
ri

ve
r'

s 
co

n
tr

ac
t.

 T
h

at
 le

av
e

s 
o

n
e

 c
o

n
tr

ac
t 

le
ft

 t
o

 n
e

go
ti

at
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
 C

e
n

te
r.

April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 77



2
n

d
 Q

u
ar

te
r

R
e-

tr
ai

n
 a

ll 
d

ri
ve

rs
 o

n
 a

 r
eg

u
la

r 
b

as
is

 in
 o

rd
er

 t
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
co

n
si

st
en

t 

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d

 s
af

et
y

Ev
al

u
at

e 
av

ai
la

b
le

 o
p

ti
o

n
s 

an
d

 p
ilo

t 
im

p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

d
ri

ve
r 

ta
b

le
t 

u
se

Es
ta

b
lis

h
 D

ri
ve

r 
A

w
ar

en
es

s 
an

d
 T

ra
in

in
g 

P
ro

gr
am

 t
o

 e
n

co
u

ra
ge

 

re
p

o
rt

in
g 

o
f 

n
ea

r 
m

is
se

s

N
EM

S 
tr

ai
n

in
g 

an
d

 p
re

p
ar

ed
n

es
s;

 c
re

at
e 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
an

d
 t

ra
in

in
g 

fo
r 

lo
ck

d
o

w
n

 s
it

u
at

io
n

s

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
to

 e
xp

lo
re

 n
ew

 o
p

ti
o

n
s 

in
 h

ir
in

g 
p

ra
ct

ic
es

, p
o

si
ti

o
n

s,
 

o
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
al

 s
tr

u
ct

u
re

 a
n

d
 r

et
en

ti
o

n
 b

y 
lo

o
ki

n
g 

at
 o

th
er

 t
ra

n
si

t 

ag
en

ci
es

’ p
ra

ct
ic

es
 a

n
d

 s
tr

u
ct

u
re

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

w
o

rk
in

g 
to

w
ar

d
s 

ef
fi

ci
en

cy
 

th
ro

u
gh

 jo
b

 d
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 r

ev
ie

w

P
re

p
ar

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
2

0
1

8
 a

lt
er

n
at

iv
e 

fu
el

 m
an

d
at

e


In
cr

ea
se

 f
ac

e-
to

-f
ac

e 
ti

m
e 

b
et

w
ee

n
 s

ta
ff

Es
ta

b
lis

h
 J

o
in

t 
La

b
o

r 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
C

o
m

m
it

te
es

 f
o

r 
ea

ch
 b

ar
ga

in
in

g 

u
n

it
; 

es
ta

b
lis

h
 a

 m
ee

ti
n

g 
sc

h
ed

u
le

3
rd

 Q
u

ar
te

r
R

e-
tr

ai
n

 a
ll 

d
ri

ve
rs

 o
n

 a
 r

eg
u

la
r 

b
as

is
 in

 o
rd

er
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

co
n

si
st

en
t 

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d

 s
af

et
y

Im
p

ro
ve

 c
u

rr
en

t 
ri

d
er

 m
at

er
ia

ls
, s

p
ec

if
ic

al
ly

 t
h

e 
sc

h
ed

u
le

 b
o

o
k;

 

tr
an

sl
at

e 
ri

d
er

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 in

to
 S

p
an

is
h

C
re

at
e 

e-
le

ar
n

in
g 

an
d

 r
es

o
u

rc
e 

lib
ra

ry

In
ve

st
 in

 t
ec

h
n

ic
al

 t
ra

in
in

g 
fo

r 
st

af
f 

sp
ec

if
ic

 t
o

 r
o

u
te

 p
la

n
n

in
g 

an
d

 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

C
re

at
e 

Fi
n

an
ci

al
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
M

an
u

al

Ev
al

u
at

e 
th

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 w
it

h
 r

eg
ar

d
 t

o
 M

TA
’s

 a
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 

m
ai

n
ta

in
 o

b
lig

at
io

n
s 

fo
r 

cu
rr

en
t 

an
d

 p
la

n
n

ed
 f

ac
ili

ti
es

R
es

p
o

n
d

 t
o

 L
M

TA
A

A
 R

FQ
 t

o
 s

ec
u

re
 f

u
n

d
in

g 
fo

r 
vo

lu
n

te
er

 d
ri

ve
r 

p
ro

gr
am

4
th

 Q
u

ar
te

r
R

e-
tr

ai
n

 a
ll 

d
ri

ve
rs

 o
n

 a
 r

eg
u

la
r 

b
as

is
 in

 o
rd

er
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

co
n

si
st

en
t 

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d

 s
af

et
y

B
eg

in
 t

o
 f

o
rm

al
iz

e 
sh

if
t 

fr
o

m
 f

la
g-

st
o

p
 t

o
 f

ix
ed

-s
to

p
 s

er
vi

ce
 in

 S
h

el
to

n
’s

 

u
rb

an
 a

re
a

In
st

al
l b

u
s 

st
o

p
 s

ig
n

s 
th

ro
u

gh
 M

as
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ty

D
ev

el
o

p
 a

 r
o

u
te

 d
ev

ia
ti

o
n

 p
o

lic
y

D
ev

el
o

p
 a

 w
o

rk
 p

la
n

 f
o

r 
p

ar
ki

n
g 

lo
t 

u
p

gr
ad

es

D
ev

el
o

p
 b

ri
d

gi
n

g 
ac

ti
vi

ti
es

, s
u

ch
 a

s 
a 

jo
b

 s
h

ad
o

w
 p

ro
gr

am
 a

n
d

 

in
te

rn
sh

ip
s,

 t
o

 c
re

at
e 

ca
re

er
 p

at
h

w
ay

s 
b

et
w

ee
n

 y
o

u
th

 (
h

ig
h

 s
ch

o
o

l &
 

co
lle

ge
) 

an
d

 M
TA

A
ll 

Ye
ar

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
to

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 C
it

y 
an

d
 C

o
u

n
ty

 o
n

 f
o

st
er

in
g 

co
lla

b
o

ra
ti

ve
 

re
la

ti
o

n
sh

ip
s

In
cr

ea
se

 p
u

b
lic

 r
el

at
io

n
s 

ac
ti

vi
ti

es
 a

n
d

 in
vo

lv
em

en
t 

o
n

 b
o

ar
d

s 
o

f 
lo

ca
l 

n
o

n
-p

ro
fi

t 
o

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

s 
th

at
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e 

gr
o

w
th

 o
f 

th
e 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y

P
ar

k 
&

 R
id

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 (

th
ro

u
gh

 2
0

1
9

)

T-
C

C
 p

ar
ki

n
g 

lo
t 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n

A
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e

 h
as

 b
e

e
n

 e
st

ab
li

sh
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 f

ir
st

 m
e

e
ti

n
g 

w
il

l b
e

 s
ch

e
d

u
le

d
 in

 J
u

n
e

.

Th
is

 q
u

ar
te

r 
th

e
 t

ra
in

in
g 

fo
cu

s 
w

il
l b

e
 t

h
e

  n
e

w
 b

u
se

s 
an

d
 t

h
e

 p
as

si
ve

 r
e

st
ra

in
ts

 in
st

al
le

d
 o

n
 e

ac
h

. 
C

P
R

 r
e

fr
e

sh
e

r 
tr

ai
n

in
g 

w
il

l b
e

 d
o

n
e

 

fo
r 

th
o

se
 n

e
e

d
in

g 
to

 r
e

n
e

w
 t

h
e

 C
P

R
 c

ar
d

.

G
e

n
e

ra
l M

an
ag

e
r 

w
il

l b
e

 p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

in
g 

in
 t

h
e

 F
in

an
ci

al
 F

ai
r 

at
 S

h
e

lt
o

n
 H

ig
h

 S
ch

o
o

l o
n

 A
p

ri
l 1

9
.

N
ew

 b
u

se
s 

ar
ri

vi
n

g 
ap

p
rx

. A
p

ri
l t

h
at

 w
ill

 b
e 

re
ad

y 
fo

r 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
fu

el
. P

re
p

ar
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
ch

an
ge

 is
 o

n
 s

ch
ed

u
le

. M
ar

sh
al

l a
n

d
 R

u
b

en
 v

is
it

in
g 

th
e 

G
ill

ig
 f

ac
to

ry
 M

ar
ch

 2
0

-2
4

 f
o

r 
fi

n
al

 p
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 a

n
d

 in
sp

ec
ti

o
n

 o
f 

b
u

se
s.

 N
e

w
 b

u
se

s 
ar

ri
ve

d
 a

n
d

 B
-5

 b
io

d
ie

se
l w

il
l b

e
 d

e
li

ve
re

d
 in

 

A
p

ri
l w

h
e

n
 t

an
k 

is
 f

il
le

d
.

R
id

e
r'

s 
G

u
id

e
 a

n
d

 S
ch

e
d

u
le

 B
o

o
k 

is
 b

e
in

g 
d

e
si

gn
e

d
 a

n
d

 r
e

vi
e

w
e

d
 n

o
w

 f
o

r 
Ju

n
e

 5
. 

It
 w

il
l i

n
cl

u
d

e
 S

p
an

is
h

 t
ra

n
sl

at
io

n
.

C
u

rr
en

tl
y 

w
o

rk
in

g 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
C

o
u

n
ty

 a
n

d
 S

ch
o

o
l D

is
tr

ic
ts

 f
o

r 
an

 e
m

er
ge

n
cy

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 p

la
n

 w
h

en
 r

o
ad

 r
es

tr
ic

ti
o

n
s 

d
u

e 
to

 w
ea

th
er

 a
re

 

in
 p

la
ce

. W
o

rk
in

g 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
C

it
y 

o
n

 t
h

e 
P

ea
r 

O
rc

h
ar

d
 s

it
e 

fo
r 

a 
P

ar
k 

&
 R

id
e 

lo
t.

 W
o

rk
in

g 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
C

o
u

n
ty

 o
n

 P
ar

k 
&

 R
id

e 
lo

ts
. C

o
o

rd
in

at
in

g 

w
it

h
 K

P
G

 t
o

 le
t 

th
em

 k
n

o
w

 o
f 

M
TA

 p
la

n
s 

at
 S

h
el

to
n

-M
at

lo
ck

 a
s 

p
ar

t 
o

f 
th

e 
w

o
rk

 K
P

G
 is

 d
o

in
g 

fo
r 

th
e 

C
it

y.
 

H
av

e 
n

ar
ro

w
ed

 s
it

e 
se

le
ct

io
n

s 
d

o
w

n
 t

o
 t

w
o

 s
it

es
 f

o
r 

th
e 

B
el

fa
ir

 P
&

R
. 

H
el

d
 a

 p
u

b
lic

 m
ee

ti
n

g 
in

 B
el

fa
ir

 o
n

 M
ar

ch
 1

. F
ee

d
b

ac
k 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e 

m
ee

ti
n

g 
d

id
 n

o
t 

ch
an

ge
 t

h
e 

o
u

tc
o

m
e 

o
f 

th
e 

si
te

 s
el

ec
ti

o
n

. H
ad

 a
n

 in
it

ia
l m

ee
ti

n
g 

w
it

h
 p

ro
p

er
ty

 o
w

n
er

 D
av

id
 O

ve
rt

o
n

 t
o

 d
is

cu
ss

 a
p

p
ra

is
al

. 

A
w

ai
ti

n
g 

ap
p

ra
is

al
s 

fr
o

m
 O

ve
rt

o
n

 a
n

d
 A

ss
o

ci
at

e
s 

o
n

 B
e

lf
ai

r 
p

ro
p

e
rt

y.
 A

w
ai

ti
n

g 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 L

e
gi

sl
at

u
re

 r
e

ga
rd

in
g 

H
o

u
se

 

Tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 B
u

d
ge

t.
 W

o
rk

in
g 

o
n

 o
th

e
r 

si
te

s,
 s

p
e

ci
fi

ca
ll

y 
se

cu
ri

ty
 a

n
d

 li
gh

ti
n

g.

D
es

ig
n

 is
 in

 p
ro

ce
ss

. W
ai

ti
n

g 
o

n
 D

O
E 

re
sp

o
n

se
 t

o
 s

o
il 

is
su

es
. 

W
il

l n
o

t 
b

e
 t

e
ar

in
g 

d
o

w
n

 t
h

e
 R

ad
ic

h
 b

u
il

d
in

g 
so

 s
o

il
 is

su
e

s 
ar

e
 n

o
 lo

n
ge

r 
an

 

is
su

e
.

G
en

er
al

 M
an

ag
er

 is
 n

o
w

 o
n

 t
h

e 
ED

C
 B

o
ar

d
. T

-C
C

 M
an

ag
er

 is
 o

n
 t

h
e 

B
H

O
 B

o
ar

d
.

Th
is

 is
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y 

b
e

in
g 

e
va

lu
at

e
d

 t
h

ro
u

gh
 t

h
e

 p
ro

ce
ss

 o
f 

lo
n

g-
ra

n
ge

 f
in

an
ci

al
 p

la
n

n
in

g 
as

 r
e

la
te

d
 t

o
 O

p
e

ra
ti

n
g 

M
ar

gi
n

 a
s 

w
e

ll
 a

s 
o

ve
ra

ll
 

fi
n

an
ci

al
 h

e
al

th
.

April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 78



Operations Report March 2017 

Submitted   3-21-17 by Mike Ringgenberg 

Service Statistics 

The following table shows the ridership, hours and mileage statistics for each mode of 

service. It compares March 2016 to March 2017 data.  

MTA provided 27 days of service.  

Totals Mar-17 Mar-16  2017 YTD 2016 YTD

YTD % 

(+ -)

Fixed Route Ridership 34,270    33,483   90,001      92,761     -3%

Total Hours 3,046      3,031     8,236        8,326       -1%

Mileage 63,532    61,130   171,576    168,006 2%

Worker/Driver Ridership 4,706      5,365     13,014      13,474     -3%

Total Hours 234 247 629 653          -4%

Mileage 5,636      5,636     15,157      15,192     0%

Dial-A-Ride Ridership 4,102      4,394     11,262      11,827     -5%

Total Hours 2,188      2,464     6,337        7,046       -10%

Mileage 25,807    27,836   75,169      77,087     -2%

Vanpool Ridership 2,362      3,072     6,738        7,785       -13%

Mileage 14,452    18,842   38,946      48,932     -20%

Special Events Ridership 82 62 82 138          -41%

Total Hours 2 1 2 3 -52%

Mileage 16 8 16 17 -6%

Volunteer Ridership 129 136 329 349          -6%

Total Hours 232 189 603 536          12%

Mileage 5,303      4,860     14,094      13,425     5%

All Modes Total Ridership 45,651   46,512  121,426   126,334 -4%

April 18, 2017 MTA Reg Board Mtg 79


	ADP78BE.tmp
	Mason Transit Authority
	Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting March 21, 2017
	NEW BUSINESS
	UPCOMING MEETINGS
	Mason Transit Authority
	Regular Board Meeting
	Tuesday, April 18, 2017 at 4:00 p.m.
	Port of Allyn
	18560 E SR 3, Allyn

	NB Item 2 - Pg. 1 MTA Non-Represented Salary Matrix 2017.pdf
	2017 Salary Schedule

	ADP103B.tmp
	GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT
	Below is a list of major activities for the month:

	TEAM UPDATES
	2017 WORK ITEMS UPDATE




